Jeffery Harris

From: Jeffery Harris
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 12:33 PM
To: 'Rose Mary Avalos'; Tanya Gulesserian; Becky Jones; Sterling White; Tom Hurshman; Steve

De Young; California ISO; John Carrier; Sidney Silliman; Joshua Basofin; Docket Optical
System; Dick Ratliff; Jim Boyd; Jeff Byron; John Kessler; Public Adviser's Office; Paul Kramer;
Gloria Smith; Joanne Spalding

Cc: 'Dick Ratliff'; ‘Terry O'Brien'

Subject: RE: Ivanpah SEGS Project, Docket No. 07-AFC-5

This email serves as the Applicant’s petition for a Scheduling Conference. If a more formal petition is required,
we would be happy to oblige.

Jeffery D. Harris

Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P.

Please note our new address: D O C K ET
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400 07-AFC-5
Sacramento, CA 95816-5905

(916) 447-2166 DATE  April 22 2009
mailto:jdh@eslawfirm.com ,
www.eslawfirm.com RECD. April 22 2009

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) may be confidential
and privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error,
you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the
communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not compromise or waive
the attorney-client privilege as to this communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact the sender at the internet address indicated or by telephone at (916)447-2166, delete this e-
mail and destroy all copies. Thank you.

From: Rose Mary Avalos [mailto:RMAvalos@energy.state.ca.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 2:34 PM

To: Tanya Gulesserian; Becky Jones; Sterling White; Tom Hurshman; Steve De Young; California ISO; John
Carrier; Sidney Silliman; Joshua Basofin; Docket Optical System; Dick Ratliff; Jim Boyd; Jeff Byron; John
Kessler; Public Adviser's Office; Paul Kramer; Jeffery Harris; Gloria Smith; Joanne Spalding

Subject: Re: Ivanpah SEGS Project, Docket No. 07-AFC-5

Good afternoon,

Attached are the documents, Record of Conversation and Proof of Service, for the Ivanpah SEGS Project,
Docket Number 07-AFC-5.

A hard copy of these documents the Record of Conversation and Proof of Service will be delivered and filed
with the Docket Unit.

Thank you.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Energy Resources Conservation
and Development Commission

Application for Certification for the IVANPAH

SOLAR ELECTRIC GENERATING SYSTEM Docket No. 07-AFC-5
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PROOF OF SERVICE

I, Karen A. Mitchell, declare that on April 22, 2009, | served the attached Applicant’s
Petition for a Scheduling Conference Email via electronic mail and United States Mail to all
parties on the attached service list.

I declare under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

K orstirly. P whehetd)

Karen A. Mitchell




BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
1516 NINTH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
1-800-822-6228 — WWW.ENERGY.CA.GOV

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION DockeT No. 07-AFC-5

For THE IVANPAH SOLAR ELECTRIC

GENERATING SYSTEM PROOF OF SERVICE
(Revised 4/16/09)
APPLICANT INTERESTED AGENCIES *Gloria Smith, Joanne Spalding
o Sidney Silliman, Sierra Club
Solar Partners, LLC California 1ISO

John Woolard,

Chief Executive Officer

1999 Harrison Street, Suite #500
Oakland, CA 94612

Steve De Young, Director
Project Manager

Ivanpah SEGS

Environmental, Safety

and Health

1999 Harrison Street, Ste. 2150
Oakland, CA 94612
sdeyoung@brightsourceenergy.com

APPLICANT’'S CONSULTANTS

John L. Carrier, J. D.

2485 Natomas Park Dr. #600
Sacramento, CA 95833-2937
jcarrier@ch2m.com

COUNSEL FOR APPLICANT

Jeffery D. Harris

Ellison, Schneider

& Harris L.L.P.

2600 Capitol Avenue, Ste. 400
Sacramento, CA 95816-5905
jdh@eslawfirm.com

e-recipient@caiso.com

Tom Hurshman,

Project Manager

Bureau of Land Management
2465 South Townsend Ave.
Montrose, CO 81401
tom_hurshman@blm.gov

Sterling White, Field Manager
Bureau of Land Management
1303 South Highway 95
Needles, CA 92363
sterling_white@blm.gov

Becky Jones

California Department of
Fish & Game

36431 41st Street East
Palmdale, CA 93552
dfgpalm@adelphia.net

INTERVENORS

California Unions for Reliable
Energy (“CURE")

Tanya A. Gulesserian

Marc D. Joseph

Adams Broadwell Joseph &
Cardozo

601 Gateway Boulevard, Ste 1000
South San Francisco, CA 94080
tqulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com

85 Second Street, 2nd FI,
San Francisco, CA 94105
gloria.smith@sierraclub.org
joanne.spalding@sierraclub.org
gssilliman@csupomona.edu
E-mail Preferred

Joshua Basofin, CA Rep.
Defenders of Wildlife
1303 J Street, Ste. 270
Sacramento, CA 95814
jbasofin@defenders.org

ENERGY COMMISSION

JEFFREY D. BYRON
Commissioner and Presiding
Member
joyron@energy.state.ca.us

JAMES D. BOYD

Vice Chairman and
Associate Member
jboyd@energy.state.ca.us

Paul Kramer
Hearing Officer
pkramer@energy.state.ca.us

John Kessler
Project Manager
jkessler@energy.state.ca.us

Dick Ratliff
Staff Counsel
dratliff@energy.state.ca.us

Elena Miller
Public Adviser
publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us
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